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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Chris Baldassari [cbaldassari@pesenv.com]
Sent: Monday, May 21, 2012 3:48 PM
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Cc: JULIE TREINEN; Robert S. Creps
Subject: RE: RO440 Data Package Submittal
Attachments: 121100102004_Tables 1_3.pdf; 121100102004_Plates 1-5.pdf; 121100102004_boring 

logs.pdf

Mark, 
 
Thanks for agreeing to review and discuss the recent data for the site.  Attached please find draft tables, figures, and 
boring logs from the recent investigation at the 1650 65th site in Emeryville.   We look forward to discussing the results 
after you’ve had a chance to review the data.  Please contact me if you have any questions. 
 
Regards, 
Chris 
 
Christopher J. Baldassari, P.G. 
Senior Geologist 
PES Environmental, Inc. 
1682 Novato Boulevard, Suite 100 
Novato, CA 94947 
(415) 899‐1600 ph 
(415) 497‐3731 cell 
(415) 899‐1601 (fax) 
mailto:CBaldassari@pesenv.com 
 
 

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org]  
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2012 4:57 PM 
To: Chris Baldassari 
Subject: RO440 Data Package Submittal 
 
Chris, 
It’s been busy, but yes, you can submit a data package so that we can discuss the data and implications or concerns, or 
whatever for the site.  Please include tabulated data, figures as needed, and bore logs, and anything else you think might 
help me understand the data.  I’m fairly quick, but lately it’s been busy, but then I’ve said that…! 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 






























